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STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES DIVISION OF STATE COUNSEL
ATTORNEY GENERAL LITIGATION BUREAU

September 1, 2021
BY ECF

Honorable Marcia M. Henry
United States Magistrate Judge
United States Courthouse

225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: Wilson v. Cheng, et al., 15-cv-0023 (CBA) (MMH)
Dear Judge Henry:

This Office represents the remaining three Defendants in this action, Terrence Cheng,
Paisley Currah and Marcia Isaacson, in the above-referenced action. I write with Plaintiff’s
consent to request an extension of time, from September 3, 3021 to September 21, 2021, for
Defendants to respond to Plaintiff’s August 20, 2021 letter motion for permission to issue a
subpoena to the Office of the Attorney General’s Public Integrity Bureau (ECF No. 136).

I respectfully request this extension because a number of issues have arisen in my cases
since I returned from vacation on August 24, 2021, and I therefore need some additional time to
respond to Plaintiff’s letter motion. Defendants seek an extension to September 21, 2021
because, among other things, Monday is Labor Day and the Jewish holidays take place over the
following two weeks. This is Defendants’ first request for an extension of time to respond to
Plaintiff’s motion, Plaintiff has consented to the requested extension, and the extension will not
affect any other scheduled Court appearance or deadline.

I thank the Court for its consideration of this request.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Mark E. Klein

Mark E. Klein

Assistant Attorney General
(212) 416-8663
Mark.Klein@ag.ny.gov
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